Wiltshire Council

~———"-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting:  Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Committee Rooms A, B, C & D, Monkton Park Offices, Station Hill,
Chippenham

Date: Monday 22 January 2018

Time: 1.00 pm

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence - Whitehall Garden Centre,

Corsham Road, Lacock, Chippenham

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to , of Democratic Services, County Hall,
Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line or email

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Allison Bucknell Cllr James Sheppard
ClIr Stewart Palmen

Reserve Member:

Clir Peter Evans

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
guestions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 18)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by Whtehall
Garden Centre Ltd in respect of Whitehall Garden Centre, Corsham Road,
Lacock, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 2LZ. The report of the Licensing Officer
Is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - New Premises Licence Application (Pages 19 - 40)
6b Appendix 2 - Updated Plan (Pages 41 - 42)

6C Appendix 3 - Additional Conditions (Pages 43 - 44)

6d Appendix 4 - Current Premises Licence (Pages 45 - 54)

6e Appendix 5 - Relevant Representations (Pages 55 - 74)

Page 3



o6f Appendix 6 - Location of Representations (Pages 75 - 76)

69 Appendix 7 - Map of Area (Pages 77 - 78)

Page 4



Wiltsidse Tourcll

e — Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions
5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
guestion any party following the completion of their submission.

6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.
The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all
parties present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce

themselves.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes
any relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in
support of their application.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed
through the Chairperson.

Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of
their representations.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation
in reverse order.

Closing submissions by the Applicant.

Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Sub Committee.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
NORTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

22 January 2018

Application for a Premises Licence;
Whitehall Garden Centre, Corsham Road, Lacock, Chippenham, SN15 2LZ

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To outline an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Whitehall
Garden Centre, Corsham Road, Lacock, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 2LZ
made by Whitehall Garden Centre Ltd.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Whitehall Garden Centre
has been made by Whitehall Garden Centre Ltd. for which eight relevant
representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

)] To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

i) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

i) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

V) To reject the application.

Page 13



2.5

received and accepted as a valid application.

2.6

The application as applied for is as follows:

On 22 November 2017 an application for a New Premises Licence was

Licensable Activity

Timings

Days

Provision of requlated entertainment

Plays

Films

Indoor sporting events
Live music

Recorded music
Performance of dance

Anything of a similar description

08:00hrs to 23:00hrs

08:00hrs to 23:00hrs

08:00hrs to 23:00hrs

08:00hrs to 23:00hrs

08:00hrs to 23:00hrs

08:00hrs to 23:00hrs

08:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Sunday to Saturday
Sunday to Saturday
Sunday to Saturday
Sunday to Saturday
Sunday to Saturday
Sunday to Saturday

Sunday to Saturday

Retail of Alcohol ON and OFF Sales

08:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Sunday to Saturday

A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1. During the
consultation period the following amendments were made to the application by

Whitehall Garden Centre Ltd;

e Name of Applicant changed from Peter Self to Whitehall Garden Centre

Ltd. — 22 November 2017.

e The removal of Boxing and Wrestling — 15 December 2017.
e Amendment of plan, 15 December 2017 — attached as Appendix 2.
e Additional conditions added, 20 December 2017 — attached as

Appendix 3.

2.6.1 Whitehall Garden Centre has held a Premises Licence under the Licensing
Act 2003 since 24 November 2005; this is attached as Appendix 4.

Licensable Activity

Timings

Days

Provision of requlated entertainment

Live music

Recorded music

Performance of dance

Anything of a similar description

10:30hrs to 17:00hrs
08:30hrs to 21:00hrs

Sunday
Monday to Saturday

Page 14




12:00hrs to 15:00hrs
19:00hrs to 22:30hrs

Retail of Alcohol OFF Sales 10:00hrs to 22:30hrs | Sunday
08:00hrs to 23:00hrs | Monday to Saturday
Non Standard Timings 08:00hrs to 22:30hrs | Good Friday

Christmas Day

Retail of Alcohol ON Sales

12:00hrs to 22:30hrs
11:00hrs to 23:00hrs

Sunday
Monday to Saturday

Non Standard Timings

12:00hrs to 22:30hrs

Good Friday

12:00hrs to 15:00hrs
19:00hrs to 22:30hrs

Christmas Day

The current Licence permits the Sale of Alcohol for ON Sales in the main
restaurant and the Sale of Alcohol for OFF Sales from the Farm Shop.

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the

During the consultation period eight relevant representations have been
received from six local residents and two Responsible Authorities.

Mr Charles Sailes — Notton Fields, Notton, Lacock, SN15 2NF

Mr and Mrs Barrett — Wickfield, Corsham Road, Lacock, SN15 2LZ.

Ms Janet Briggs — Axfords Patch, Corsham Road, Lacock, SN15 2LZ.
Mr and Mrs Newbury — Kent House, Corsham Road, Lacock, SN15 2LZ.
Mr Ralph Harding — Pitsruan, Corsham Road, Lacock, SN15 2LZ.

Mr Chris Leslie — Notton Lodge, Notton, Lacock, SN15 2NF.

3. Consultation and Representations
3.1

day after the authority receives the application.
3.2
3.3 Representations Received

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]
3.4 Responsible Authorities

Mrs Linda Holland, Licensing Manager — Wiltshire Council, County Hall,
Bythesea Road, BA14 8JN.

Ms Damaris Broad, Environmental Health Officer — Wiltshire Council, County
Hall, Bythesea Road, BA14 8JN.

Page 15




3.5 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective
Mr Charles Sailes Prevention of Public Nuisance
Mr and Mrs Barrett Prevention of Public Nuisance
Ms Janet Briggs Prevention of Public Nuisance
Mr and Mrs Newbury Prevention of Public Nuisance
and Public Safety
Mr Ralph Harding Prevention of Public Nuisance
Mr Chris Leslie Prevention of Public Nuisance
Mrs Linda Holland Prevention of Public Nuisance
Ms Damaris Broad Prevention of Public Nuisance

3.6  The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 5. Attached as
Appendix 6 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations
have been made. Appendix 7 shows a detailed plan of the area.

4. Legal Implications

4.1  This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

4.2  The Applicant and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

4.3  Atthe hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

5. Officer Recommendations

5.1 Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

6. Right of Appeal

6.1 It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

6.2 Inthe event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

6.3 A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a

Page 16



person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Jemma Price

Wiltshire Council Licensing Officer
Monkton Park, Chippenham, SN15 1ER

Date of report: 8 January 2018

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

1 New Premises Licence Application
2 Updated Plan

3 Additional Conditions

4 Current Premises Licence

5 Relevant Representations

6 Location of Representations

7 Map of Area

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

Where everybody matters

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe PETER SELS

Agenda ltem éa B

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2603 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/'we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Aci 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
WHITEHALL GARDEN CenTIE
CORSHAM oA

LACotic
PHTSHIE

Post town . Posteode 5 NS ¢

Telephone number at premises (if any) O12 49 .‘}3 020 {

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b}  aperson other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited Hability please complete section (B)

[
partnership
ii  asa partnership (other than limited liability) [} please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or [} please complete section (B)
[

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Page 19




c} a recognised club

d) a charity

€) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

ooogoiil

please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part []  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent

hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in ] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the i

premises for licensable activities; or

[ am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

10

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [ Mrs ] Miss [

Other Title (for
Ms [ example, Rev)

Surname

SeLe

First names

PeTER

Date of birth

am 18 years old or over E Please tick yes

Nationality w7 775 f
(i 178w et FERA
Current residential L /4__ COCK

address if different from

premises address C M / / /’ Eﬂ,/’ A

WirTTh /RE  saAv < 27 }/

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 20




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please sge guidance note 3)

a)
b)
<)
d)
e)
B

g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in .box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G}

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e}, {f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking ves, fill in box I)

d

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 21

Please tick all that apply

NANNNN

m\

NN




Part 3 Operating Schedule

T DD MM YYYY
: ? T . =TT T
When do you want the premises licence to start? (71571 2[7[ o[ 1[7]

I you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? T T ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by  films (if tfcking ves, fill in box B}

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d}  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
{(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

N NN NNNENJ

h)

Page 22




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohel (if ticking ves, fill in box I)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 23




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [
timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish

Both =1

Mon 1 ev a0 | 23.00
03,00 173,00

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 5}

T Y oo
" 08.00] 28 0
08.00| 23 00
Wed . P State anv seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
O%’O}@ 42 €0 guidance note 6)
0%, 0023 .C0

Thur mjoo 25@0
OB.00| 73 .06

Bl o 0023, 00
OR. 0 23.00)

Sat 0% 00| 25.00
OF.C0125.00)

Sun 0% 00| 24.00

0% 06 25 0

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 24




B

Films

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Both

Mo (%001 23,40

(08.00173.08

Tue 08 060193 00

(0%.00| 75 (0

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed 108 00l 9500

08001253 .0t

T 0% 00193 00

0.0 [ 23.00

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films {please read

guidance note 6)

Fri 6% 00]73.00

(.00[25.00

¢ 108.00(23.00

(X.00| 25 O

Sun e 75,00

8. CO[25.(0

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 25




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day

Start

Finmish

Mon

(0012208

080073 .00

Tue

(8.0 22 .00

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events {please read

08 00

Wed

08.00

7504

Cf (O

2300

guidance note 6)

Thur

g8.00

B0

&8.00

Fr

.08

708

o8 0

73 (%

Sat

0% 00

7300

(X (56

7500

Sun

000

2300

(8.(o

2300

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 26




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 4)

QOutdoors

Both /[Z,

Mon 08 co 43R
(RO | 4500

Tue (:}%0@ 237

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed m 2%0@

(800 2500
Thur m 28 @@
K

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Fi oD 17300
ORY) 12300

S gee 12300
0560 [ 500

e oo |2200
O 12600

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 27




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O
timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day Start

Finish

Both B/

7200

Mon | (208
KOO

7300

7300

Tve | 3R
CEre)

28060

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed @Km .

CLO0

Thur [ﬂfc?@

O8O

23C0

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)

Fri 0@@@

7206)

o

2500

Sat C&@@

$36]

258
240

Sun
RO

350

800

280

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the

column on the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 28




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick (please

Indoors ]

read guidance note 4)

]

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish . Both /[Zf

Mon Og&@@ 2_@@ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
QROC | 7300

e 0% [4300
ORee 7300

Wed vy | o State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
m 28 @-@ read guidance note 6)
C-e0 | 2800

Thur G% 0@ Za 00
ORTA | 2300

Fri 7 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
(R ‘Zg(% playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
RO VL F) | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat -

“ o osEnI1Z508

CROOIZE00

Sun

OBCOIZAC0

OO0

Page 29




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

Indoors ]

{please read guidance note 4)
QOutdoors N

Day | Start | Finish Both yal
M : g P Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
" 10800| 500 ® ; )
P Y
(REO| Z3CO
e Jogoe | 2306
OKBO | /608
Wed e ar State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
m Qd% read guidance note 6)
CROO | 560
Thur @%@@ 2(’)
. Ao g
000 | 4560
Fri 6&—00 | %@O Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
& the performance of dance at different tires to those listed in the
0 &[7@ 25(}") column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Ny 5
S |0800| %
0&0O| 260
Sun

Page 30




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing
falling within (), (f) or
(g}
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O]
outdoors or both — please tick (piease read
Mon m 7740y | guidance note 4) Outdoors [
080 | 2200 Boh | BT
T : Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5
| G600 | 7300 | Pesseaive frther dstal here e ad )
08O 2569
Wed
OR00 | 7300
Thur . g State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
‘ escription to that faliing within (e), or (g case rea
CROE) | 7370 | description to that falling within (e), ) or (g) (please read
o guidance note 6)
CROD | 7200
Fri ; y
QRo, | 2500
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for
m Z’);O@ the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
e or at different times to those listed in the column on the
. left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
M, Lell, piease Jst
0D | 2400
Sun
Ogee| Z3ee
(K08 | 080

Page 31




Late night refreshment

Will the provisien of late night refreshiment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors U
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Boih H
Mon m 757 C)@ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
g 7
CRED | L2C0
el eseo | 2200
ORGO| 2500
Wed | ac <1 v~ | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
G%OO z’aw refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
CROO 1 Z2et
Thur | (g00) | 22€0)
(00| 2500
Fri OROO 08'@0 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
e the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
@&“j«@ 2(}@0 listed in_the columnp on the left, please list (please read guidance
0806y 7600
O |2E650
Sun

D6

O8O

Page 32




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcobol be for consumption | Op the

— please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises [
Off' the
premises U
Both @/

Mon 500 | 7360

(88 |74000

e | Csn |120€0

QB0 /360

Wed | 00| 2300

OKCP | 2600

State any seasonal variations for the suppiy of aleohoi (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur g 17380

ORC | 23D

i | Creo | 2260

OO0 | 250

Sat @8@ C) 28@70

O8O0 750

Sun @%O@ %O

G800 | 708

Non siandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcoho] at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
To ncluete © Pop- up bullelings
e lca rink Cope
| Pimms fent
(rreftho's

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Peter sel

Date of birth

Address WHITEM ALL GATDEN C,@’NTI’ZG’

(okS iy
JKceCic

1RO

TN

Postcode | RNIS L2

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 33




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mer 125002800

a0 17800

Tue 100 |7580

00 | 230¢

Ved oo [ fape

State any seasonal variations (please read gnidance note 6)

(Bod | 2500

T lagog) |760¢)

SRO0 | Z2e0

i &oe 1200
&GO e

Sat ko) | 250

oo 250

Sun G§ '\)@ 2(%{@

B0t |2%¢0

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the coinmn on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 34




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 10)

= CCTN

3 Our OF HeURY ALAH @ COTV HORTORING
= CHRULENGE 25

5 PeMove INTOXICRTED FROM. Prew ses

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

¥

d) The prevention of public nuisance

€) The protection of children from harm

Page 35




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

@ [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual [ wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

O8O MNE

[Applicable to all individual applicants, inciuding those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships} I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
{please read note 15).

[T IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2803, TG MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO 18 SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SC IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

s [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if [ do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating o the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

o The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK

Page 36




{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and 1 have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date Jo /1 1701

Capacity DIRECTOIT

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town i Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

s  Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit” film exhibition held in
community premises between (8.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

o Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.60 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Page 37




h Sh ire Council

Where everybody matters

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

. Prrer selF

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of WHITeHACL  EATM
LA
CHippetsrift
LTSV
Sne 27y

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent {0 be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

PREMISES /LN

[type of application]

by

Peen Sel

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence GYR1ES L

[number of existing licence, if ahy]

for
WHITEHR L GRIEODEN Cengtre
Cowsinpan ORD

Lpcochk

C PP AM

icshiee , Swis 207

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page1> 38




and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Veioe Sl

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
NS HAL G DN C ATV ¢
ConSr M REFID
JACoL
C P PECASTHTTA
WL T S e
Qs 2L

[name and address of premises to which application refates]

I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

[finsert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

WHCTSHI2e Counie

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) fﬁémﬁ;’ rjé LWJ"::

Date W, li:/ /i} / 20/ i

2
Page 39




e -~
| | & -
| s T
| IV |
‘ | m | _
[ A
- 3] |
] S S i
I | T el
— ; > |
TR, " ; S | |
T — e ; W -
//llw T g g m

G TS

—_—

—_— = =

g
5“4 T e

T W e

g Fiee €X\T°
ALCOHOL SALES

Revisions

Notes/Key

Macallan
Penfold

Macallan Penfold Ltd, The Barn, 23b High Street, Alton,
Hampshire, GU34 1AW

T:01252 622619 E: info@macallan-penfold.co.uk

W: www.macallan-penfold.co.uk

Copyright
This drawing copyright of Macallan Penfold Ltd, and must not
be copied, altered or reproduced in any way or passed ontoa
third party without written authority, All dimensions subject to
site survey and verification. Not to be scaled for construction
purposes.

RIBA HY

Chartered Practice

Page 40

C T I T T T  —
Oom S5m 10m 15m 20m  25m  30m

_Scale Date

1:500 at AO Dec 16

Drawn Checked

LP AJA

Client

Whitehall Garden Centres Ltd

Project

Whitehall Garden Centre, Lacock
Drawing Title

Existing Site Layout Plan

Project Number Drawing Number Revision

1186 - =




Agenda Item 6b

bt . P o
oty
i VI gyt e

¥ |l kiba ]
Pop LF AR g
- Harquee Qe Wi



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6¢

Further amendments have been made to the conditions on the application for Whitehall Garden
Centre, please can you consider the below;

General
e General operation of Licensable Activities will cease at 20:00hrs throughout the year.

e Any activities that take place after 20:00hrs until 23:00hrs will be operated under the following
conditions;
o They will be ticketed — only those with tickets will be permitted to site.
0 The car park will be manned by parking attendants.
o All events will be contained in an enclosed area.
o Risk assessments will be carried out prior to any events — these risk assessments will
be made available to Licensing Team and Police upon request.
o Noise monitoring will take place to ensure no disruption to local residents, records kept.
o Number of people permitted to attend the site will be capped to 2500.
o SIA will be employed for any event that takes place during these hours.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e A CCTV system shall to be in operation at the premises. The system shall be kept in full
working order and be of sufficient quality as to enable identification. Recordings to be kept for
28 days and made available on request to a Wiltshire Council Licensing Officer or the Police.

o Sufficient SIA to be contracted, as appropriate, for all events as determined by Risk
Assessment. The Risk assessment will be made available on request. A record of the
Company used and Badge Numbers will be recorded and be made available upon request.

e SIA staff and stewards will be fully briefed on all Emergency/Evacuation Procedures.

¢ An Incident/Refusals log book shall be kept and staff made aware of its existence. Details
recorded will include time and date, the location of incident/refusal, the name of the member
of staff dealing with the incident/refusal, a brief description of the incident/refusal, and action
taken.

o Arecord of the refusals and incidents shall be kept in a log book, identifying the member of
staff who refused the sale and or dealt with incident this shall be made available to officers of
any of the responsible authorities upon request.

Public Safety
e All glass drinks containers supplied to customers are to be of plastic or toughened glass.
o Staff to be suitably trained and undertake refresher training in relation to the Licensing Act

2003, records to be kept.

The Protection of Children from Harm

e A Challenge 25 Policy shall be adopted and notices clearly displayed. Those persons who
appear under 25 will be asked to provide identification. The types of identification that are
acceptable are, Passport, Photo driving licence, PASS accredited identification, EU
identification card or Military identification. Records kept of challenges.

e Staff to be trained in the Challenge 25 policy and records of this training will be kept.

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



UCT10Ud
Licensing Act 2003 LN/000003208

Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY WlltShlre Cou nCil

~—————=_ Where everybody matters

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Whitehall Garden Centre Ltd, Corsham Road, Lacock, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 2LZ

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Whitehall Garden Centres Ltd,
Corsham Road, Lacock, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 2L.Z
Tel: 01249 730204

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

4981754

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mr Peter Rowland Self

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wiltshire Council LN/10483

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON and OFF Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 45



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To
Live Music ON the premises Sunday 10:30 17:00
Recorded Music
Perform Dance Monday 08:30 21:00
Similar to any Music or - -
Dance Tuesday 08:30 21:00
Wednesday | 08:30 21:00
Thursday 08:30 21:00
Friday 08:30 21:00
Saturday 08:30 21:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Alcohol Sales ON Sales Sunday 12:00 22:30
Monday 11:00 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 23:00
Wednesday | 11:00 23:00
Thursday 11:00 23:00
Friday 11:00 23:00
Saturday 11:00 23:00

a) On Good Friday, 12:00hrs to 22:30hrs.

b) On Christmas Day, 12:00hrs to 15:00hrs and 19:00hrs to 22:30hrs.

Non Standard Timings c) On New Year’s Eve, (except on a Sunday) 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs.

& Seasonal Variations d) On New Year’s Eve (on a Sunday) 12:00hrs to 22:00hrs.

e) On New Year’'s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Alcohol Sales OFF Sales Sunday 10:00 22:30
Monday 08:00 23:00
Tuesday 08:00 23:00
Wednesday | 08:00 23:00
Thursday 08:00 23:00
Friday 08:00 23:00
Saturday 08:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings Good Friday 08:00hrs to 22:30hrs
& Seasonal Variations Christmas Day 12:00hrs to 15:00hrs - 19:00hrs to 22:30hrs

Page 46




Hrs premises open to
public

Sunday 10:30 17:00
Monday 08:30 21:00
Tuesday 08:30 21:00
Wednesday | 08:30 21:00
Thursday 08:30 21:00
Friday 08:30 21:00
Saturday 08:30 21:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Licence Commencement Date
24th November 2005

Current Licence Date
23rd September 2015

Licensing Officer

Licensing Officer

Page 47




Licensing Act 2003 LN/000003208

CONDITIONS

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol

1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:
(a) At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission
of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.
3. Where:-

(&) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of
the Video Recordings Act 1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Irresponsible Promotions

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—.
i.  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or.

ii.  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

Page 48



(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;.

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Free Tap Water

1. The responsible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all premises must ensure
customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy

1.

(@) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

i. aholographic mark, or.
ii. an ultraviolet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures:

i. beer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii.  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
ii.  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
2. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to

customers on the premises; and.

3. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Page 49



(&) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

A. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
B. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P =D+(DxV)
where—
i. P is the permitted price,

. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

C. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

D. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force
a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

1. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to
be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

2. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at
the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry
Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry
Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

(b) in respect of premises in relation to:

Page 50



i. any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being
used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice
authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

ii.  any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 51



ANNEX 2A — CONVERTED CONDITIONS

The restrictions relating to the permitted hours for the sale and supply of alcohol do not prohibit;

a. Consumption of the alcohol on the premises by, or the taking, sale or supply of alcohol to any person
residing in the licensed Premises.

b. The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol
so ordered.

c. The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club.

d. The sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of

alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of

Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces.
e. The taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there.

f.  The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there
who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so

supplied.
g. The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of
the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the
liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the
business on the premises.
h. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied for consumption off the premises except in a sealed container.

ANNEX 2B — OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

e None

PUBLIC SAFETY

e None

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

e None

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e None

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING

e No Live Music is to be amplified through the tannoy system.

ANNEX 4 — PLANS

Attached Separately
Dated: August 2007

Page 52



QJ\ Lacavaer™ (o o S ASY D SRy F O D

Lo LoDy,

\

- . 3 g e Y T s (1)

@ MW & O TPl Yl T N v \‘\\j(\
%

& -1~ o . i v \\\
\\3) faoer SX Wil \

&= ——— LG EOLLS

€g abed

- S ey T i b S !.;v
OONSCT LYY Grd(Ceny aiim

COHT £ He GALOZD
LreocC
LTS

o

ot \

Dept

L 3 (B .- /!
. i
qi\ @ . i
o Recycling
7
4 m

I R A T

Car Parking

Garden
By-gones

5
U
fffffff =

[Herbacious] ey & NS O @

LN,

Summer Houses, Sheds &
Greenhouse Sales

Small
Childrens

Patio
Materials

Gardens
& Picnic Area

Play Area

LN/R208 ,




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6e

REPRESENTATION 1

From: Blair Sailes

Sent: 06 December 2017 18:41

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: Representation re Whitehall garden Centre

Representation made re WHITEHALL GARDEN CENTRE

By : Charles Blair Sailes
Notton Fields,

Notton

Lacock

Wiltshire SN15 2NF

Tel :
Email - [

The Prevention of Public nuisance

The application to broaden the scope of Whitehall garden centre and to have
licensing everyday from 0800- 2300 will put increased pressure on the already
inadequate vehicle access. Their current Christmas activities have already led to
traffic jams on the A350 and lots of cars being parked along Notton lane. Further
extending the opening hours and scope of activities will further exacerbate the
situation and will create a public nuisance for all residents in the vicinity. A garden
centre is appropriate for a rural setting such as this but expanding it to include
evening drinking, concerts, wrestling matches is completely incongruous with this
small rural hamlet. | simply cannot believe that passing this application is in the best
interests of the community and | am looking to the council to protect the rights of
local residents in this matter.

A full blown entertainment venue is not consistent with the concept of a garden
centre , nor suitable for a location serviced by narrow B roads .

Signed by : Charles Blair
Sailes
Dated : Dec 6, 2017

Page 55



FURTHER INFORMATION FOR REPRESENTATION

From: Blair Sailes

Sent: 30 December 2017 13:01

To: Price, Jemma

Subject: Re: Whitehall Garden Cente Premises Licence Application

Dear Jemma

The amendments that have been proposed are largely cosmetic and i still feel
strongly that frequent late night licensed entertainment on a scale proposed by
Whitehall garden centre is completely inappropriate for a rural hamlet serviced by
small country roads. Granting this extension will lead to more traffic congestion on
the A350 and lead to more people bypassing it by shortcutting down Notton lane. |
also believe increased entertainment activity beyond 7pm will bring increased noise
pollution into the area. | do not object to Whitehall running a successful and growing
business but allowing them a free hand to run entertainment 7 days a week until 11
pm at night will unquestionably be a major public nuisance. Some limitations to their
scope must be recommended and enforced in my opinion.

Can you add this as a follow up point to my initial representation.

Thanks
Blair

Page 56



REPRESENTATION 2

From: |

Sent: 10 December 2017 21:14

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: Whitehall Garden Centre, Corsham Road, Lacock - Application WK/2017
28437

Attn The Licensing Officer

We wish to object to the above application on the following grounds:

The Whitehall Garden Centre is an unsuitable location for live entertainment
such as boxing, wrestling, live and recorded music, with alcohol on sale up to
11 p.m.

It is on the edge of a National Trust village, with housing adjacent. The noise
and activity will be disruptive to a normally quiet rural area.

We feel this application needs to be refused on the grounds of "protection of
public nuisance".

C.R. & P. Barrett
Wickfield
Corsham Road
Lacock
Chippenham
SN15 2L.Z

Page 57



REPRESENTATION 3

o

~— —=_ Where everybody matters

ESENTATION F

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premisest att_)oug wl:ﬁl_:h " _
representation is bein
repre: g WHITE HALL GRROEN CENTRE
Your Name M. MEWBUQ\/
Postal Address NENT |HoUSE CoRstHAM Ro AD
& lock CH1PPE N IR
SNis avz
Contact Telephone Number - ' il') [ ] A
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual? .~
e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 58



jemma.price
Highlight


The prevention of public

nuisance MY ORJIeCTioNS To THE

Ro PoceED RE GUI-RTED )
ENTERTAN MENT W CENCE ARE

AT T@CHED

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety M\( 0@TE CrioNg o THE

Qo Posed RE GVLATED
FTERTAINMMENT KB NCE

GRE ATTACHED.

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

T HavE No ORJIECTloNS To THE

ExTeNTion oF THe BXISTING ALCoHoOL
\WWeEnce RBut T HAVE KSTRoN G

ORTECTIONS To BNY TYPE OF

PE CrULATED ENTERTAINMENT CENCE,

Page 59




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signature.

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 60



The prevention of public nuisance
ASSESSMENT OF PROPOSED LICENCE ON THE SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT
The activities proposed on this site are not compatible with its rural location.

Noise, but particularly late at night noise, would adversely affect the adjacent residential properties
both from the venue and from traffic movements within the site.

There have been 2 occasions when this Garden Centre have applied for and had refused applications
to install a miniature railway on this site. Both applications were refused and both were taken to
Appeal and both were dismissed. Ref: N92/1086 Refused. Appeal dismissed 24/11/1992. N93/1929
Refused. Appeal dismissed 2/09/1994. Planning Inspectors looked at how the proposals would
adversely affect its environment and concluded that “There are times when the adjoining residents
are most likely to be enjoying the use of their rear gardens and when they could reasonably expect
some peace and quiet.” This Licence Application could potentially create noise day and night.

Objections to the Application for a Regulated Entertainment Licence are made with regard to the
above concerns.

Public safety
ASSESSMENT OF PROPOSED LICENCE ON THE CAR PARKING AND LOCAL HIGHWAYS

The current arrangements are clearly unable to cope with the present level of patronage of Garden
Centre customers at peak times. Any use which would attract even more visitors and generate
additional traffic movements particularly if that be at night, will have a detrimental effect on the
adjoining Principal Road A350 and the C150 Corsham Road should be resisted.

It has been proven that by providing “other activities” on site customers are encouraged to stay
longer which reduces the capacity of the car parking areas and as a result customers park on the
highways which is dangerous to other road users and inconvenient to the adjacent properties.
Corsham Road is a two vehicle width road and any on street parking creates one way working. A
short strip of Double Yellow lines were laid on 15t December 2017, but the Garden Centre have
continued to find it necessary to place traffic cones on both sides of these lines to prevent customers
parking on the Corsham Road and Notton Lane.

The largest area of current car parking on site is not all weather surfaces and is not lit for the dark
which would be dangerous if the proposed Licence be granted for use to 23.00.

Full Planning Permission was granted on this site with a number of conditions concerning changes to
the entrance and other works on the nearby carriageway and to upgrade car parking areas within the
site prior to work commencing. (Application 11/10446/FUL) To date none of these alterations or car
parking upgrading has taken place. in the Notification of Full Planning and at #38 Information to
Applicant it reads: “The applicant is requested to note the concerns of Committee Members in
respect of the lack of a designated secondary/emergency vehicular access to the site within the
approved scheme. It is recommended that this is given further consideration with a view to
ascertaining whether subsequent improvements could be made in this respect.”

Objections to the Application for a Regulated Entertainment Licence are made with regard to all of
the above concerns.

Page 61



FURTHER INFORMATION FOR REPRESENTATION

From: mginewbury
Sent: 04 January 2018 11:49

To: Price, Jemma
Subject: Licence Application Whitehall Garden Centre

Dear Ms Price

New Premises Licence Application WK/201728437 Whitehall Garden Centre

| would wish to add further comments to my representations already made.

Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The site is not large enough to accommodate events whether ticketed or not for up to
2500 people. This could potentially require parking for a possible 1250 vehicles not
including staff or set up vehicles. From documents compiled by the garden centre to
support recent planning applications there is car parking on site for approximately
630 cars.

The amendments do not guarantee that there will be no noise disruption to the
nearby residential properties, it only refers to monitoring noise and keeping records.
This is not satisfactory.

Footpath number 38 which runs along the full length of the southern Garden Centre
boundary will be severely affect by noise pollution.

The application refers to the end time for planned activities. At least an hour and a
half can be added to that to allow people and staff to leave. This could potentially
lead to there still being people on site until 00.30 hours.

Regards
M. Newbury

Page 62



RZOLiVED

REPRESENTATION 4 19 DEC 2017
Wiltshire Council
— —=_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
hewspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which

representation is being WHITER KL AN NI | \L_AKZ e

mgce WK /201728427
ourName TANET MAREARET BRACES
Postal Address POt e RP«?& COLSAPYM ROKD,

Lkz,w,c (/LﬂttPPENHWV\
W ‘evis 2a

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e v/An individual?
e A person who operates a business?
¢ A person representing residents or businesses?
+ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses N
who have asked you to 0
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 63




ERR N ™ o

The provantion of PUBIE |1t o eecpattent Boaiens o€ THE

Moo Lunond 5 COMBInED Wt Wef
TO)NONL O O L CRNSINE—NOVR L Yo
S UOHWTL ON WD 0—Seue e
Ao 22 :00 HRUkS WiLL ChLE ABUC
NULSANCE T A LELDEVAS GRse”
TO DA CRAEM\SES

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

]

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to

address your conceimns:

Ve AT T B2 LIS 1+ N TWE SAo€,
Resricr Bvekann K LANCENES 1D pA{TME

(0h prh{ L * T Ho R
\MPeove KUEL i RV EvnUZ D PIRRONTE-

Page 64



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all maiters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

)(' Signatu

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@uwiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 65



REPRESENTATION 5

Wiltshire Council

~—————_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about Wg‘i‘?h Whitehall Garden Centre, Corsham Road, Lacock
'r:gggsentatlon is being Chippenham, Wiltshire, SNA5 2LZ app. WK/201728437
Your Name Ralph Harding

Postil Address Pitstruan, Corsham Road, Lacock,

Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 2LZ

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual?
e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE
PTO

Page 66



The prevention of public Based on the evidence we have seen of the effects of the
nuisance seasonal activities undertaken at the Garden Centre with
the current opening hours,their nature and the present
infrastructure for access, this clearly demonstrates that allowing
the following licensed activities:
* Performance of a Play / Films / Boxing & Wrestling
Indoor Sporting Event / Live Music / Recorded Music
Performance of Dance and Anything similar

and Public safety
- Sunday to Saturday 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs

and,

« Sale of Alcohol ON and OFF Sales — 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs

would put increasing pressure on site not appropriate for such
activities and result in an intolerable increase to public nuisance in
a rural environment close to a National Trust village. Public safety

would likewise suffer.

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

Page 67




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Bla
Date. \D Dize~son 2012

Signature

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council

Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@uwiltshire.gov. uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 68



REPRESENTATION 6

From: Holland, Linda

Sent: 20 December 2017 16:56

To: Price, Jemma

Subject: New Premises Application: Whitehall Garden Centre

Good Afternoon Jemma

Further to my email below having considered the late proposed amendments to the
application, as the officer delegated on behalf of the Licensing Authority in my
opinion although the proposed conditions seek to address some of the concerns
however there seem to be a lack of appreciation regarding the applicants
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 to promote the Licensing Objectives.

This has been demonstrated by the licence holder failure to comply with the
Licensing Act 2003 previously having carried development work at the site without
varying the licence to cover the new areas of licensable activities.

The details regarding management of the proposed events so as to promote the
Licensing Objectives and reduce the impact on the local community gives rise to
concern therefore Licensing Authority objecting to the application.

Regards
Linda

Linda Holland
Licensing Manager
Public Health & Public Protection

From: Holland, Linda

Sent: 08 December 2017 10:46

To: Price, Jemma

Subject: New Premises Application: Whitehall Garden Centre

Hello Jemma

As the officer delegated to respond on behalf of the Licensing Authority, | have
considered the application and accompanying plan which in my opinion does not
have sufficient information or the clarity of detail required.

The proposed application for a new licence for the garden centre requires sufficient

detail as to how the proposed varied licensable activities will be managed whilst
promoting the four licensing objectives.

Page 69



The references to possible control measures e.g.: CCTV, challenge 25 etc. on the
operating schedule, require detail as to how these will be implemented, managed
and sustained. These do not in my opinion seek to promote:

The prevention of public nuisance, public safety, prevention of crime and disorder or
protect children from harm.

Detail is required as to the proposed; locations of the boxing, wrestling and live and
recorded music i.e.: where marquees maybe located etc.

In relation to boxing and wrestling there are additional provisions required to comply
with statutory needs of recognised control body for each of the sports which relate in
essence to suitable medical provision and management of the event, this also needs
to be written into the operating schedule and or any event management plan.

As with any application it is for the applicant to be aware of the expectations of the
responsible authorities as to which steps are necessary to demonstrate their
knowledge of the local area and the impact the proposed activities may have on the
community.

Any steps proposed by an applicant as set out in the operating schedule will often
translate into conditions unless a hearing is necessary to determine any
representations, it is my opinion that the level of detail proposed, does not enable the
licensing authority to confirm that the applicant has demonstrated an understanding
of the implications of the activities proposed or the requirement on the applicant to
demonstrate knowledge of the licensing act and the responsibilities placed on the
licence holder if granted.

Licensing Authority as a responsible authority, are minded to object to the
application, as | consider the proposed application in its current format, likely to
undermine the licensing objectives: Public Safety, The prevention of Crime and
Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance, without further attention to the
proposed application

Regards
Linda
Linda Holland

Licensing Manager
Public Health & Public Protection

Page 70



REPRESENTATION 7

From: Broad, Damaris

Sent: 20 December 2017 16:37

To: Price, Jemma

Subject: RE: Further amendment to Whitehall Application - addition of further
conditions

Good afternoon Jemma,

| would like to make a representation against this license.

| note that it includes both live and recorded music inside as well as outside until
23:00. Live and recorded music, especially outside obviously has the potential to
cause a nuisance to neighbours of the garden centre. At this stage | am unclear of
when it is intended such events will be held and the frequency they will occur. | have
contacted the applicant for more information on this matter.

Kind regards

Damaris Broad
Environmental Health Officer
Public Protection

Wiltshire Council

Bythesea Road

Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Page 71



REPRESENTATION 8

From:

Sent: 20 December 2017 16:16

To: Price, Jemma

Subject: Fwd: Re: Representation regarding Application for a Premises Licence -
Whitehall Garden Centre, Corsham Road

Thank you for your time this afternoon. See representation below

We live in Notton which is down Notton Lane from Whitehall Garden Centre. As well
as myself and my wife, | am representing the views of some other residents of
Notton who are listed at the end of this email.

We strongly object to the application by Whitehall Garden Centre for a licence to sell
alcohol and to put on entertainment including live music ,particularly outside, until as
late as 23.00. We are objecting under one of the licencing objectives "The prevention
of public nuisance".

Whitehall Garden Centre is in a residential area including houses along Corsham
Road and houses in Notton. If permission is granted to allow Whitehall Garden
Centre to stay open until 23.00 in order to sell alcohol and to put on entertainment on
the premises including live music, and other forms of entertainment, which is likely to
draw large numbers of new visitors to the garden centre specifically for these events,
we, as local residents, are going to be blighted by noise throughout the evening, both
potential noise from these events and also noise from traffic going to and from
Whitehall. On a still evening noise from any music event held outside in the grounds
of Whitehall is easily going to reach all the residents in Notton.

As regards noise from traffic, you should be aware that at busy times in the garden
centre traffic gets backed up when vehicles exit the garden centre and try to get
through the traffic lights and on to the A350. The result is that visitors , almost all of
whom visit Whitehall Garden Centre by car , use Notton Lane as a rat run. If live or
other entertainment is put on at Whitehall it is likely that everyone attending the
event will leave at the same time as opposed to being spread out over a period of
time, resulting in the back up of traffic and more cars passing through Notton to
access the A350 causing increased noise to residents of Notton at a late hour.

We have no objection to Whitehall having an alcohol licence or putting on
entertainment during the day but we feel that to avoid this being a public nuisance
locally the licence should end at no later than 19.00. As an alternative can we
suggest that Whitehall be allowed ,say, 3-4 days per year to put on entertainment till
22.00, which is currently the latest time allowed by the Wiltshire Planning Authorities
for the garden centre to be open to the public.

Christopher and Hilary Leslie

Notton Lodge

Page 72



Notton,

Lacock

SN15 2NF

ADDITIONAL RESIDENTS OF NOTTON SUPPORTING THIS REPRESENTATION
lan and Faye Board, Gavel House, Notton

Mike and Sue Chislett, 9,Notton

Rupert and Sara Huber-Dixon, Morse House, 7, Notton
Derek and Sue Fothergill , 6, Notton

Linda Mowday, 13 Notton

Jayne and Ben Goss, The Coach House, Notton
T.Hawkins, 3, Notton

Derek Wilkinson, Home Close, Notton

Leonore Moore and Charlie Moore, Netherwood, Notton
Mark and Julia Allan, Old Orchard, Notton

Peter and Anita Vanstone, Streamside, 15A, Notton
Andrew and Therese Constable, 15, Notton

David and Donna Eades, 12, Notton

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



e

\\ I,
Flayarcund
Y
o

- Rozemary 1

Wiltshire Council  arceis web Map

~—=——————=_ Where everybody matters

Centre Coordinate: 391,086 169,223

Date: 04 Jan 2018

Agenda Item 6f

l"st:JL]aE c:.m

i

' r- 1n='1rJ|:M.

oy L

EI Fari thI

o ¥\ 3\

The Paddocks

SE.1m

| ;'f"l :
|

= '=||'|'|| -.
|

1
IIII
| RSN ""\r-‘f"_ '
Representations | < = = —ogms GRy
e ——— SR2Em - W \ . '\-\.\\ s
I".__.'\\ = \x\ \ ‘JI
‘-_l'. \ \
2 Patch NN :
* Yoo [
~._.~ Gt-IFm a : . - l
| Ii‘ 7' , Hn:-u-a.:- -

.

1

i ". !
.

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100049050. Copyright Getmapping PLC

Wiltshire Council Bythesea Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltshire.gov.uk customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk
- s e

~

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



) ) abed

~ourt / e v
€ WA AN

Wiltshire Council

~—=—=——————~_ Where everybody matters

ArcGIS Web Map

Date: 04 Jan 2018
Centre Coordinate: 391,628 169,145

i .' T
1 ‘

‘.
" \
LI
b

’!‘ ";.L /;, .-f* :_"il.l i
e\ iy
/ /ﬁ?-r'“‘;ﬁ' R\
Thelll'fE-al' Q

) Nﬂﬂﬂn; Illl
|

e

—— - _'.

-
s

e e

-ﬁg'jcrge 'E..’-'.';'m 2
Cottages

! g

-+ :_.__Fs | {

© © Crown copyright
- , - a L N e R L) —

P S ,r'i I
\*1:12,500,,—’ |

g I Sewarae Jlr‘(?x
and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100049050. Copyright Getmapping PLC. Wiltshire Council Bythesea Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltshire.gov.uk customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk [ - 4 i /

)

69 wa)| epusby



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - New Premises Licence Application
	6b Appendix 2 - Updated Plan
	6c Appendix 3 - Additional Conditions
	6d Appendix 4 - Current Premises Licence
	6e Appendix 5 - Relevant Representations
	6f Appendix 6 - Location of Representations
	6g Appendix 7 - Map of Area



